Handgun Roster Board Handgun Roster Board Minutes

December 7, 2022

The meeting was held at the Forensic Sciences Division Classroom and convened at 11:00 A.M. Those in attendance were:

Scott Keyser (Major MSP)	Ron Levitan (OLC)	
Jason Kispert (Sgt. MSP)	My Harrison	
Ira Click (Col USA Ret.)	Lyndon Watkins	
Carl Roy	Whitley Abrams	
P. Michael Errico	Robert Bajefsky	
Michael Spaulding	Tristan Buckley	
Rachel Rosenberg	Susan Kim	
Alicia Quinn		

<u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the September 7, 2022 meeting were approved unanimously.

Announcements

Any firearm approved at this meeting will be published in the Maryland Register on December 30, 2022 and, barring no objections, will be included on the Maryland State Police website on January 29, 2023 as a handgun, model and caliber legal for sale in the State of Maryland.

Additional Discussions

<u>Agenda</u>

Tabled Petitions Reviewed December 7, 2022

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	1		1	<u> </u>
	1		1	

Regular Petitions Reviewed December 7, 2022

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>		
22201	PALMETTO STATE ARMORY	PA-15	5.56 NATO	08/26/2022		
Examiner. Con concealability, I safety, caliber, o enforcement. The Board voted	The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law					
22202	UMAREX (BERETTA USA)	92 FSR	22 LR	08/30/2022		
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	1 0		
22203	Myrl's Country LLC	MC-15	5.56x45mm NATO	08/29/2022		
-			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	•		
22204	Myrl's Country LLC	MC-15	7.62X39mm	08/29/2022		
-	22204LLCMC-157.62X39mm08/29/2022The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due					

<u>Docket No.</u>	<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	F. LLI PIETTA			
	(TAYLOR'S &			
22205	CO.)	1873 SA	9 mm	09/08/2022
-	The Board approved (ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
	WYTWORNIA BRONI			
	POPINSKI (WBP)			
	(ARMS OF	MINI JACK	223 Rem,	
22206	AMERICA)	MJ556SR	5.56x45mm NATO	09/08/2022
11	ty issue.			
vote due to safe	SMITH & WESSON	M&P 9 M2.0 Metal	9 mm	09/08/2022
22207 The petition bef peen approved.	SMITH & WESSON Fore the Board was for The Board approved (an enhanced model ad	9 mm Idition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was 45 ACP	t had previously
The petition bef peen approved. vote due to safe 22208 The petition bef	SMITH & WESSON Fore the Board was for The Board approved of ty issue. Armscor Philippines (Armscor Precision International) Fore the Board was for The Board approved of	an enhanced model ad 6-1 the addition. Board M1911 A1-FS	ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	t had previously the dissenting 09/19/2022 t had previously

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22210	Lionheart Industries	Regulus Alpha	9 mm	09/26/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
22211	S INC.	1911 SCORPION	45 ACP	10/03/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22212	Matrix Arms	MX19	9 mm	09/26/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	BERETTA			
22213	(BERETTA USA)	APX Centurion	9 mm, 40 S&W	10/07/2022

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22214	KALASHNIKOV USA	KP-104 Pistol	7.62X39mm	10/11/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	MAXIM		300 BLK,	
22215	DEFENSE	MDX PISTOL	7.62X39mm	10/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22216	TAURUS	GX4XL	9 mm	10/17/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		MAVERICK 88		
22217	MOSSBERG	CRUISER	20 Gauge	10/18/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	FN AMERICA	509 MIDSIZE		
22218	LLC	MRD	9 mm	10/19/2022

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22219	CHAMBERS CUSTOM PISTOLS	2019	38 Super	10/19/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	MASTERPIECE			
22220	ARMS	DS9 Hybrid	9 mm	10/21/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	CDDD LOEIEL D	1011 D.C		
	SPRINGFIELD	1911 DS		
22221		DDODIOV	0	10/24/2022
22221	ARMORY/INC.	PRODIGY	9 mm	10/24/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM			
22222	S INC.	P320 AXG Combat	9 mm	10/27/2022

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22223	COLT/COLTS MFG. CO., INC.	Combat Unit CCO	45 ACP	10/28/2022
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	1 •
22224	PIONEER ARMS CORPORATION	HELLPUP	5.56 NATO	10/31/2022
			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	
22225	SARSILMAZ (SAR USA)	SAR 9SC	9 mm	11/01/2022
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
22226	ANDERSON MANUFACTURI NG	KIGER-9C	9 mm	11/03/2022
Examiner. Con concealability, b	sideration of the fireat callistic accuracy, wei	rm was based on the cr ght, quality of materia	ten report from MSP Fi iteria established in Sta l, quality of manufactur g activities, self-protect	tue; e, reliability as to
	11		-mentioned calibers as i g vote due to safety issue	
22227	WILSON COMBAT	SUPERGRADE COMMANDER SPECIAL	45 ACP	11/03/2022
-			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	•

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22228	FN HERSTAL	FIVE-SEVEN MRD MK3	5.7X28 mm	11/03/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	BUL			
	TRANSMARK,			
	LTD (MAGNUM			
22229	RESEARCH)	MR1911C	45 ACP	11/04/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22230	GQ Armory	Paladin Pistol	300 BLK	11/04/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

			7.62x51mm NATO,	
22231	Tactical Skeleton	TS-10 Pistol	308 Win	11/04/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated the sample submitted is not marked in 308 Win, as petitioned. The barrel is marked 6.5 Creedmoor. Unable to test fire due to lack of ammunition. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	<u>Make</u>	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22232	Ideal Conceal, Inc.	IC380	380 ACP	11/04/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated top barrel only gives light primer strikes. Bottom barrel functions. Heavy trigger pull - double finger pull. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

22223	Ideal Conceal, Inc.	IC9	9 mm	11/04/2022
22233	iucai Conceal, Inc.	10.9	7 IIIII	11/04/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been tabled. The Board unanimously tabled the addition. It was a model addition to Petition# 22232 - IC380, which had the following issues: Top barrel only gives light primer strikes. Bottom barrel functions. Heavy trigger pull - double finger pull.

	SIG			
22234	SAUER/SIGARM S INC.	P220 LEGION	10 mm	11/04/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	AMERICAN			
22235	TACTICAL	Galeo Pistol	5.56 NATO	11/07/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22236	TAURUS / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc.	RAGING JUDGE 513	410 Gauge, 45 LC, 454 Casull, 460 S&W Mag	11/03/2022
-	Fore the Board was for The Board approved (ldition to a handgun that Member Bajefsky was	
22237	WILDEY / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc.	SURVIVOR	475 Wildey Magnum	11/03/2022
-	The Board approved 6		ldition to a handgun that Member Bajefsky was	
22238	CHIAPPA / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc.	CHARGING RHINO 60DS	10mm Magnum, 10 mm, 40 S&W	11/03/2022
-	The Board approved 6		ldition to a handgun tha Member Bajefsky was	
22239	CHIAPPA / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc.	RHINO HUNTER 50DS	10mm Magnum, 10 mm, 40 S&W	11/03/2022
-	The Board approved 6		ldition to a handgun that Member Bajefsky was	
22240	CHIAPPA / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc.	RHINO DEFENDER 20DS	10 mm, 40 S&W	11/03/2022

vote due to safety issue.

<u>Make</u>	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
CHIAPPA / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc.	RHINO DEFENDER 40DS	10 mm, 40 S&W	11/03/2022
RUGER / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc	DEDHAWK	10mm Magnum	11/03/2022
		0	- ·
Ballistic			
Engineering Inc.	GP100 TALO	10mm Magnum	11/03/2022
ore the Board was for	an enhanced model ad	10mm Magnum Idition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	t had previously
	Ballistic Engineering Inc. The Board was for The Board approved of y issue. RUGER / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc. The Board was for The Board approved of y issue.	Ballistic Engineering Inc. RHINO DEFENDER 40DS re the Board was for an enhanced model active The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board y issue. RUGER / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc. REDHAWK	Ballistic Engineering Inc. RHINO DEFENDER 40DS 10 mm, 40 S&W re the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun tha 'he Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was y issue. Member Bajefsky was RUGER / Aria Ballistic Engineering Inc. REDHAWK 10mm Magnum re the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun tha 'he Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was y issue. 10mm Magnum

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22245	BERSA S.A. (RSA ENTERPRISES, INC)	THUNDER 40 PRO	40 S&W	11/07/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	WOLFPACK	WP15 Pistol /		
22246	ARMORY	CSR300	300 BLK	11/09/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		92X RDO Full Size		
22247	BERETTA USA	GR	9 mm	11/07/2022
. I		r an enhanced model add		1 2
1	I. The Board approved	6-1 the addition. Board N	0	1 /

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22249	Myrl's Country LLC	MC-10	308 Win	08/29/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22250	TAURUS	TX22 Competition	22 LR	11/10/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22251	SMITH &	PERFORMANCE CENTER MODEL	221.0	11/10/2022
22251	WESSON	41	22 LR	11/10/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SIG			
	SAUER/SIGARM	MCX SPEAR LT	300 BLK, 5.56	
22252	S INC.	Pistol	NATO, 7.62X39mm	11/10/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	SMITH &			
22253	WESSON	Equalizer	9 mm	11/10/2022

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
	CARL WALTHER (WALTHER			
22254	ARMS)	WMP	22 WMR	11/14/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

			45 ACP, 9 mm, 22	
22255	Vudoo Gun Works	1911 Mobius	LR	11/14/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22256	BUL ARMORY	AXE C Tomahawk	9 mm	11/14/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22257	FN AMERICA LLC	509 CC Edge	9 mm	11/14/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

		1	1	r
		CTAINI ECC DDO		
		STAINLESS PRO		
22258	KIMBER	RAPTOR II	9 mm, 45 ACP	11/14/2022
22238	KIVIDEK	KAF I OK II	9 IIIII, 43 ACF	11/14/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated feeding issues 5 times during test firing out of 9 shots. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

			300 BLK, 5.56	
22259	Wise Arms, LLC	WA-15B	NATO	11/15/2022
	WISC / MIIIS, LLC	W11-13D	11110	11/13/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22260	Firing Squad Inc. / Glock	45	9 mm	11/15/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	F. TANFOGLIO			
	(ITALIAN			
	FIREARMS	DEFIANT FORCE		
22261	GROUP)	PLUS	40 S&W	11/15/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22262	CZ (DWJ)	CZ 75 SC Massada	9 mm	11/16/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	TOMMY BUILT			
22263	TACTICAL LLC	TMP	45 ACP	11/16/2022

The Board examined a sample and received an oral and written report from MSP Firearms/Toolmarks Examiner which indicated feeding issues 4 times during test firing out of 10 shots. Bolt locked closed and unable to open after shot #2. Manufacturer called to find solution to unload or fix. Consideration of the firearm was based on the criteria established in Statue; concealability, ballistic accuracy, weight, quality of material, quality of manufacture, reliability as to safety, caliber, detectability and utility for legitimate sporting activities, self-protection or law enforcement.

The Board voted unanimously to table the firearm as it failed to meet the criteria stated in statute.

Docket No.	Make	<u>Model</u>	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22264	TRIARC SYSTEMS	TSR-15 Pistol	5.56 NATO	11/16/2022

The Board voted to approve 6-1 the firearm in all the above-mentioned calibers as it meets the criteria stated in statute. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	STOEGER (STOEGER			
22265	INDUSTRIES INC.)	STR-9MC	9 mm	11/14/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	STOEGER			
	(STOEGER			
	INDUSTRIES			
22266	INC.)	STR-4 0	40 S&W	11/14/2022

The petition before the Board was for an enhanced model addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

	MAGNUM			
22267	RESEARCH	BFR	357 Mag	11/14/2022

The petition before the Board was for a caliber addition to a handgun that had previously been approved. The Board approved 6-1 the addition. Board Member Bajefsky was the dissenting vote due to safety issue.

22268	STURM RUGER	MAX-9 PRO	9 mm	11/15/2022

Docket No.	Make	Model	<u>Caliber</u>	<u>Date</u> <u>Received</u>
22269	TAURUS S.A. FORJAS (TAURUS INTERNATIONA L INC.)	RAGING HUNTER	500 S&W Magnum	11/15/2022
-			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	•
22270	COLT/COLTS MFG. CO., INC.	NIGHT COBRA	38 Spl	11/16/2022
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	-
	The Board approved		9 mm Idition to a handgun tha I Member Bajefsky was	
22272	Lionheart Industries	Regulus Combat	9 mm	11/16/2022
-	The Board approved		ldition to a handgun tha l Member Bajefsky was	
22273	KORTH (NIGHTHAWK CUSTOM)	KORTH CLASSIC	44 Mag	11/21/2022
-			handgun that had previ nber Bajefsky was the d	•

Additional Items

With there being no further business there was a motion to adjourn at 12:00 PM.